Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 11:57 AM

To: ‘Carl Schulze'

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Forms
Attachments: RO302-Signed_Well_Forms.pdf

Carl,

Here are the signed well forms.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Carl Schulze [mailto:cschulze@stratusinc.net]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 2:00 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Well Completion Report Release Forms

Good afternoon,

| have attached well completion report release forms for the German Auto site (LOP case # : RO0000302) at 301 E 14"
Street, San Leandro. Included are release forms for both the Department of Water Resources and Alameda County
Public Works Agency. Please sign and return the attached forms at your convenience. Let me know if you have any
guestions or concerns.

Thank you,
Carl Schulze

Stratus Environmental Inc.
Cell: (805) 712-6375



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1307

Public Works Agency  james Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939

Mo Conny — FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No./Site Address Germen Ao 3] € "1“‘ S City Sen (.ew\ro

Township, Range, and Section T2S  R3W. o2t
(Must include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.)
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Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to (check one):

[0 Make astudy, or,

&] Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant .

within a distance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization
from the owner(s) of the well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blvd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95691 Fresno, CA 93726 ) Glendale, CA 91203
(530) 529-7300 (916) 376-9612 (559) 230-3300 (818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 (Fax) (818) 543-4604 (Fax)

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible:-additional
paper may be attached if necessary. :

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: é&J‘Mm Aw’- o : County: A l om eda,
Street Address: 301 € [yt s} City; D Leandes
Township, Range, and Section: ~ T2S R3W . $2L Radius: 1000 .
(Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of in{erest.) (maximum 2 miles)
84ro\4u> Envicon N\M‘l‘al lac. : MWJ o Coew\.sm wap yIN L U@qQTP\
Requester's Company . Regulatory Agency Name
C,o.r\ Sthulze [J\c,&\& RQ,WOJ\MQM
Requester's Name (please print) Agency Contact Name (please print)
3320 wao,\ Pd“. D(, S}E. SSo “3‘ ‘_\'a""\"‘,\ bm\ PM\Q-U“‘\
Address ~ Address A\ |
Comeron Puk A 95182 Mowada, o G0
City, State, and Zip Code | City, State, ahd Zip Code
Signature: // % Signature: )*/\M(; < AJ
7 () ‘ i = - :
Title:  Meff Geolocis } Title: Ngimion ' (ko o Nakea Sfoc;g(l.’r
v cell: ' :
Telephone: (530 ) 313-9943  (805)72-437S  Telephone: ( ) 3’!3}/@{57 487
FAX:(s30 ) 676 - 6605 FAX: ( )
Date: Moy, 20 2014 " Date: g , 21 \\9,0 i
E-mail: Cbchu)u@ .s“ra-)as’mc./\e.-\- E-mail: Ma\K . LTVMM 0 _acsw. ot
1 3

wer_request_envcleanup_20110518.doc 18 May 2011



